CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 17, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 06807-16

Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Shalonda Hopkins

Cc: Dan Flores; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160123-TX - eNetworks, LLC d/b/a eNetworks NC, LLC
Hi Shalonda,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Per your request, the docket title has been updated to
reflect the company’s correct name:

eNetworks, LLC d/b/a eNetworks NC, LLC
rather than

eNetworks d/b/a eNetworks NC, LLC
Give me a call if you have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Dan Flores; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy

Subject: Docket No. 160123-TX - eNetworks, LLC d/b/a eNetworks NC, LLC

Good Afternoon,

Dorothy, please change the docket title to “Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by
eNetworks, LLC d/b/a eNetworks NC, LLC” for the above-referenced docket.

Thank you! -

Shalonda M. Hopkins, FRP
Paralegal

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Email: shopkins@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: (850) 413-6630

Fax: (850) 413-6631

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be
subject to public disclosure.
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